UNIVERSITY

OF MIAMI
FACULTY SENATE
Faculty Senate Office fagseniminmicdy
Ashe Administration Building, #325 web site: www.miami edw/fs
1252 Memorial Drive P: 305-284-3721
lJ Coral Gables, FL. 33146 F: 305-284-5515
To: Julio Frenk

From:

Date:

Subject:

University President

Linda L. Neider ._~#
Chair, Faculty S&

September 4, 2079

Faculty Senate Legislation #2019-10(B) — Immediate Re-review of the Perry Ellis
International Logistics Research Institute, College of Engineering

Originally established through Legislation #2000-21; Past Review(s), 2008-2009,
2013-2014]

e e sl e e e s e e o s e o ok s ke ok sk ke sk s ke st sk sk sl ke sk st sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ot ok sk ot ook ok sk ke sk sk s ot ok ok st sk sk ot o sk ot ok ke ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok o ok

The Faculty Senate, at its August 28, 2019 meeting, had no objections to the recommendation to
approve the re-review of the Perry Ellis International Logistics Research Institute in one year
after meeting with the Dean of Engineering and director for further input.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
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cc: Jeffrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost
Daniel Berg, Interim Dean, College of Engineering
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s Signature)
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APPROVED:
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EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)
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Box:\R:Legislation\19-20\2019-10B-Review-Engg-PerryEllis-Internat - Logistics-Research-Institute (1)



